Commanders’ Information Summary

From: Stine, Seth <SStine@UMPD.UMD.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 4:55 AM

To: Command Information Summary <CIS@UMPD.UMD.EDU>
Subject: CIS Hate Bias 2019-25589

INCIDENT: Hate Bias
OCCURRED: 05/06/19 @ 2330 Hours
REPORTED: 05/07/19 @ 0059 Hours
LOCATION: Caroline Hall

UMDPS CASE #: 2019-25589
PGPARK CASE #:

IMMEDIATE FOLLOW-UP: No
ASSIGNED TO:

DETAILS:

On 05/07/19 at 0059Hrs, MPO Gutierrez and Sgt. Stine responded to Caroline Hall for a
hate/bias incident. They met with RA I 29 RA I Whom stated that

students | 2O I \Valked in to the lounge area to talk to a friend

when they noticed several males playing a video game and a comment "Too many Jews to kill"
was on the TV screen.

The players are all UMD students: | R
I - I The game "Whiplash” as
explained, is: a prompt shows up on the screen and the players write an answer/comment
individually, then all players agree on best answer. The prompt on this incident was a hot air
balloon with binoculars on it and the comment "of | see......" Initially no one wanted to admit
who wrote the comment, so MPO Gutierrez spoke to each individual student as to save face.
Each student and their user id and their response is as noted:

B | scc my GPA falling....."
) 'Unstoppable tide of Islam”
I CiVil Rights"
I orcd. Too.Much.Jared"
I T he Fitness Grand Pacer Test"
I )our mom”

I ' Too many Jews to kill"

I as advised that he will be referred to the Office of Student Conduct (OSC). RA were
updated of what officers found out during their interviews.

PERSONS/VEHICLES INVOLVED:




Suspect:
Address:

Address:
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DOB:
UID:
Email:
Phone:

Victim:
Address:

Address:

DOB:
UID:
Email:

Victim:
Address:

Address:

DOB:
UID:
Emaal:

OFFICERS INVOLVED:
Sgt. Stine #273
MPO Gutierrez #421

NOTIFICATIONS:

CIS
Maj. Tou

Sgt. Stine #273

Patrol Division, Squad 6

University of Maryland Department of Public Safety
Police Services Bureau

College Park, MD 20742

Main # 301-405-3555

Cell # 301-323-5206





